

# RISA UEDA

Address: 93 Fullers Rd, Chatswood, NSW Australia

Contact: 0432-000-542, [risa.ueda@gmail.com](mailto:risa.ueda@gmail.com)

Web: <https://risa-ueda.com/portfolio/>

## Summary

2+ years of professional experience as PHP, WordPress, Laravel, Web application Development including Client/Server with proficiency in web technologies and web designing tools.

I am very hard-working and detailed team player with huge responsibility, curiosity, Keen to learn new technology and learn quickly.

## Visa

Graduation VISA (485). Expiry Date: 11 August 2023

## Skills

- **2 years:** PHP (5, 8), PostgreSQL, Javascript, HTML (5), CSS (3)  
Responsive Web design, jQuery, Ajax, WordPress, Laravel
- **1 year:** Java, C#, .NET, React, Vue.js

## Others

- Fundamental Information Technology Engineer (Nov 2012)
- Linux (Debian, Red Hat), Windows 7, 8, 10, windows Server 2008, 2012

## Work Experience

### **Junior Web programmer, GNA eMarketing - Australia**

June 2020 - present

(<https://gnaemarketing.com.au/>)

- Built and customized Wordpress based websites to fit clients' needs, including theme creation, site structure, and plugin selection and management.
- Developed online applications using Linux, Apache, MySQL, and PHP (LAMP) technologies.
- Customized web page design using HTML5/CSS3.
- Built custom Wordpress Themes and customized php shopping cart solutions.

### **Cook, Ramen Manpuku – Australia**

Jul 2017 - present

- Prepared and cooked all restaurant menu items: Ramen, slide menu, desserts

### **Web Developer, Laplace Systems Co., Ltd -Kyoto, Japan**

Apr 2011- Mar 2015

(<https://www.lapsys.co.jp/english/>)

- Developed the Photovoltaic monitoring and presentation systems
- 2 years of experience developing and profiling Web-based applications with PHP/PostgreSQL
- Web App Development to create enterprise web portals. 60% New/ 40% sustainment (some legacy PHP Apps)
- Interact regularly with managers, clients to field queries and questions as a team leader
- Participate in all aspects of the software development life cycle (design, code reviews, testing, deployment & production support)

**Education**

Bachelor of Information Technology  
King's Own Institute, Sydney Australia

Mar 2019 – Mar 2021

Master's degree of Human Health Sciences  
Tokyo Metropolitan University - Tokyo, Japan

Apr 2009 – Mar 2011

Certificate IV in Web-Based Technologies  
TAFE NSW, Sydney, Australia

Jul 2017 –Dec 2017

Diploma of Website Development  
TAFE NSW, Sydney, Australia

Feb 2017 –Dec 2018

**Personal Interests**

Scuba diving, Snorkeling, Swimming, Walking and Sleeping

**References**

Masato Otsuka, Chief Operations Officer at Asuka Medical Inc.

[m.otsuka@asuka-med.com](mailto:m.otsuka@asuka-med.com)

+81-80-5715-3161